From: Scott Kotler

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 7:38 AM

To: Sophie Arrington

Subject: FW: STA Request Filed By Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc.

Please copy this information into IBFS and dismiss the STA request per applicant's request.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Carolyn Blasko [mailto:cblasko@sureshotsat.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 5:20 PM

To: Scott Kotler

Subject: Re: STA Request Filed By Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc.

Dear Mr. Kotler:

| understand that a request for a STA via paper is no longer accepted by the FCC. Please
dismiss this request, since | understand that the application is already in process. | appreciate
your assistance in helping me get this application resolved. Please feel free to call me with any
concerns or questions.

Best Regards,

Carolyn Blasko - Financial Director

Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc

330-542-0900

cblasko@sureshotsat.com

————— Original Message -----

From: Scott Kotler

To: Carolyn Blasko

Cc: Sophie Arrington ; Joseph Dunne

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 4:17 PM

Subject: RE: STA Request Filed By Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc.

Dear Ms. Blasko:

Given the email below and the PN that was attached, can you send us an email asking to
dismiss at your request the paper STA request. It was received today.

Best regards,

Scott Kotler

From: Scott Kotler

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 4:00 PM

To: Joseph Dunne

Cc: Carolyn Blasko; Sophie Arrington; Jeanette Spriggs; Towanda Bryant
Subject: RE: STA Request Filed By Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc.

Dear Mr. Dunne,




Please note that we do not accept paper filings. However, given that the proposed earth station
is a temporary-fixed earth station that complies with 25.209 and either 25.211 or 25.212 (which
ever applies) operating only in 14.0-14.5 and 11.7-12.2 using ALSAT-designated satellites only
and that File No. SES-LIC-20080304-00225 went on PN March 12, 2008, operations may
commence pursuant to 25.151(e)(1) of the Commission's rules. Please also see the attached PN.

Hope all is well.
At your request, we can disregard the paper-filed STA request. Please advise.
Best regards,

Scott Kotler

Chief, Systems Analysis Branch
Satellite Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
Phone: +1 202-418-0596

From: Joseph Dunne [mailto:lawman@animas.net]

Sent: Fri 3/14/2008 3:34 PM

To: Scott Kotler

Cc: Carolyn Blasko

Subject: STA Request Filed By Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc.

Dear Mr. Kotler:

On March 4th Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc. ("Sure Shot") filed an application

seeking a license for a new temporary-fixed earth station. The application was
accepted for filing on March 12th (E080054/SES-LIC-20080304-00225/).

On March 7th Sure Shot filed the attached Request for Special Temporary
Authority seeking authority to operate the uplink with the same technical
specifications set forth in the application.

I am leaving to go overseas on Tuesday, March 18th. Accordingly, I would
ask that you take action with respect to the STA Request before I leave, so that
I can inform my client.

In the alternative, if any action is taken with respect to this STA Request after
March 17th, could you inform Ms. Carolyn Blasko at Sure Shot at
cblasko@sureshotsat.com? Both Sure Shot and I would be appreciative of this
consideration.

If you have any questions, please call me on March 17th at (970)385-7312, or
e-mail me.



Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
Regards,

Joe Dunne
Attorney For Sure Shot Transmissions, Inc.
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